From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 3/18/2014 8:53:30 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: Re: Upcoming Learning Events through March 31
Me too :)

On Mar 18, 2014, at 8:52 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

FYI —1Iplan to go to the fracking session.

Thursday, March 20; 6:00 pm — 8:30 pm: AWWEE Presents: Fracking:
Balancing Energy Demand and Environmental Protections. SPUR Center,
654 Mission St., SF. Join AWWEE for a panel discussion moderated by Arielle
Harris (Downey Brand LLP). Panelists Catherine Reheis-Boyd (President of
Western States Petroleum Association), Miriam Gordon (California Director of
Clean Water Action) and Sara Acridge (Project Manager of the Burecau of Land
Management, California State Office) will discuss oil field practices of concern,
their risks, and related environmental protection measures within the context of
California's energy and greenhouse gas reduction policies. The fight over the
Monterey Shale raises important questions concerning how to balance
California's growing demand for energy and jobs against environmental
protections and the state's already stressed water supply. For more details, visit
the AWWEE event webpage. Email Lisa at AWWEE 1f you have questions or
need additional information. Click the following link to access the

Outlook Calendar Invite for this event. Click here to Register. PG&E is a
sponsor of AWWEE so attendance is free: simply select Platinum
Membership at registration. Registration closes Tuesday, March 18.
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